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From: Penick, Mike A
To: Benson, Stuart; Harward, Sonya; MetroCouncilClerk
Cc: Webster, Angela
Subject: Re: Approval Tracking - Individual Review Request
Date: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 4:27:53 PM

CONFIRMED.  Public Works will accept this additional $13,000 for the purposes of completing
the acquisition of property on Tucker Station Road @ Rehl Road.  

Let me know if you need anything else.  I can provide the Circuit Court Jury Award document if
necessary.

--Mike Penick 

From: Benson, Stuart <Stuart.Benson@louisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 4:19 PM
To: Harward, Sonya <Sonya.Harward@louisvilleky.gov>; MetroCouncilClerk
<MetroCouncilClerk@louisvilleky.gov>; Penick, Mike A <Mike.Penick@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Webster, Angela <Angela.Webster@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: Re: Approval Tracking - Individual Review Request
 
Mike,

Will you please let Sonya know you will accept the money via this email?

Angela 
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Harward, Sonya <Sonya.Harward@louisvilleky.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 4:17:28 PM
To: Benson, Stuart <Stuart.Benson@louisvilleky.gov>; MetroCouncilClerk
<MetroCouncilClerk@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Webster, Angela <Angela.Webster@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: RE: Approval Tracking - Individual Review Request
 
Angela, there are a few minor edits I'll make to the paperwork, but I need an email from Mike Penick
saying PW will accept the funds for this.

Thanks,
Sonya 

                                 
    Sonya Harward
           Louisville Metro Council Clerk
          601 W. Jefferson Street, Ste. 103
                     Louisville, KY 40202
                  (502)574-2704 (direct)
                     (502)574-3902 (ofc)
                    (502)500-5440 (cell)
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-----Original Message-----
From: Stuart.Benson@louisvilleky.gov <Stuart.Benson@louisvilleky.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 3:21 PM
To: MetroCouncilClerk <MetroCouncilClerk@louisvilleky.gov>
Subject: Approval Tracking - Individual Review Request

Metro Clerk's Office
A proposed Capital Infrastructure Fund, TMP-576 has been submitted by Stuart Benson for your
review and approval.  The expected agenda date is 5/20/2021.  The description is as follows:

Tucker Station/Rehl Road easement acquisition and alignment.  An additional $13000 will be need
to pay the court ordered sum of $20000 to the property owner for the right of way to proceed with
the straightening of Tucker station at Rehl Road.

Please review this item at http://louisville.legistar.com/ATS.aspx?
From=ATS&ID=39108&Hash=e8fe23f906e607cab1e8fbd115a161ea.  
Or, go to http://louisville.legistar.com/MyAccount.aspx?From=ATS&Tab=ATS to review all items
that have been submitted to you.

This email is an automatic email notice from your Legistar® Approval Tracking System.  Please do
not ‘Reply’ to this email, but use the links above.  Thank you.
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